Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke [Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov'

Cc: ' 'PEllis@conchoresources.com'; ‘jrusso@conchoresources.com’; Grubbs, Robert;
'lames_amos@nm.bim.gov'

Subject: COG-Spruce Fed. TB - Remediation Notification

COG Operating

Spruce Federal #1 Tank Battery
Section 25, T17S, R27E, Unit K
Eddy County, New Mexico
32.80240  103.23351

Mike and Terry,

As discussed during our onsite meeting, the BLM requested additional samples be collected to
evalute the spills footprint (BLM map) . Based on the results, additional scraping will be
perform on Wednesday (5-11-11). Once excavated to appropriate depths, all the excavations

will be backfilled. 1In addition, the reserve pits will be addressed, as approved by the BLM.
Please call if you have any questions, thanks

Sent using BlackBerry

Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager

Main: 432.682.4559
Fax: 432.682.3946
Cell: 432.425.3878

Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™
1919 North Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential
and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it
from your system.



